

EMILY REISMAN

Emily Reisman is a planner with a diverse background including civil engineering, transportation planning and provincial policy planning. She brings this unique combination of skills and experience to every project, contributing to the development of vibrant and functional urban spaces.

Public infrastructure renewal is a theme in Emily's work and she strives to make the best use of public lands and limited reinvestment funding for future growth and evolution. Emily's recent work includes guiding the City of Vaughan through their Growth Management exercise, resulting in the creation of a new City-wide Official Plan. Recently, she worked with the City of Mississauga to prepare a Vision for the former Lakeview Generating Station and surrounding lands. The Vision process was highly consultative, reaching over 1000 people. She has also been instrumental in the development of campus Master Plans for McMaster University in Hamilton, Ontario, the multi-campus Cuyahoga Community College in Cleveland, Ohio and the renewal of Women's College Hospital's downtown Toronto campus. Each campus plan guides the evolution of the institution in a manner sensitive to its local context, while championing long term viability goals.

Emily has also secured approvals for private sector clients including the creation of a new neighbourhood of mid-rise condominium towers and a new public park adjacent to a subway station in the north end of the City of Toronto. Emily has been involved in preparing RFPs for major institutional projects in Toronto including the revitalization of the Toronto Waterfront and the new MaRS Discovery District.

EDUCATION

2004

**Master of Science in Planning
University of Toronto, Toronto Ontario**

2002

**Bachelor of Engineering and Society
(Civil)
McMaster University, Hamilton Ontario**

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

2009-present	Associate, Urban Strategies Inc., Toronto
2005-2009	Planner, Urban Strategies Inc., Toronto
2004-2005	Policy Advisor, Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Toronto
2004	Researcher, Centre for Technology and Social Development, University of Toronto, Toronto
2002, 2003	Transportation Planner, BA Group, Toronto

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

2011-	Optimal Use Studies for various ORC properties (Toronto, Vaughan)
2011-	Mimico 20/20 Revitalization Action Plan
2010-	Mississauga Lakeview Visionary Concept Plan
2010-	Toronto East General Hospital Redevelopment
2010-	Kleinburg Economic Development Strategy
2010-	Toronto Community Housing Site Analysis (various)
2008-2010	West Vaughan Employment Lands Secondary Plan
2008-2010	New City of Vaughan Official Plan
2008-2009	Dundas Eco-Park Concept Plan
2007-2011	Women's College Hospital Redevelopment Master Plan

CONTACT

**T 416 340 9004 x291
F 416 340 8400
ereisman@urbanstrategies.com
www.urbanstrategies.com**

CURRICULUM VITAE

EMILY REISMAN

2007-2008	McMaster University Campus Master Plan Update
2006-2008	Cuyahoga Community College Master Plan
2005-2007	1100 Sheppard Ave West Development Approvals
2005-2008	Bridgepoint Health Comprehensive Community Master Plan
2005	MaRS Phase 2 Developer Proposal Call
2005	PlazaCorp Broadway Site Feasibility Study
2005	Portlands Sports Fields Developer Proposal Call (TWRC)

SELECTED AWARDS

2009	OPPI Award for Excellence in Communications and Public Education (Vaughan Tomorrow: A Vision for Transformation)
2009	CIP Award for Planning Excellence in Neighbourhood Planning, Honourable Mention (Bridgepoint Health Master Plan)
2003	Peter R. Walker Planning Scholarship, University of Toronto
2002	Ontario Graduate Scholarship, University of Toronto
2002, 2003	University of Toronto Fellowship
2002	Canadian Society for Civil Engineering (Niagara Chapter) Graduate Award
2000	National Science and Engineering Research Council Undergraduate Research Award

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Member, Canadian Institute of Planners